
Attachment Correction: Planning Committee Meeting March 6, 
2014 

Good Afternoon LMC,

I apologize for the inconvenience, as I neglected to include the minutes from the January 16, 2014 meeting. I 
have now attached the agenda for the March 6, 2014 meeting and the approved minutes from the January 16, 
2014 meeting.

Thank you and have a great day!

BethAnn Robertson
Administrative Assistant
Office of Planning and Institutional Effectiveness
(925) 439-2181 extension 3178
brobertson@losmedanos.edu

From: Robertson, Beth 
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 1:46 PM
To: LMC ALL Employees
Subject: Planning Committee Meeting March 6, 2014

Good Afternoon LMC,

We welcome you to attend the Planning Committee meeting on Thursday March 6, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. in Library 
Conference Room L105. The agenda for the March 6, 2014 meeting and the approved minutes from the January 
16, 2014 meeting are attached.

All Planning Committee meetings are open to the public and are held on the first Thursday of every month from 
2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Agendas, previously approved minutes and additional information about the Planning 
Committee is available on our website http://www.losmedanos.edu/planning/committee.asp. 

Thank you and have a great day!

Robertson, Beth

Tue 3/4/2014 1:59 PM 

To:Adams, Jennifer <JAdams@losmedanos.edu>; Administrator <admin@email.4cd.edu>; BRTWD ALL Employees 
<ALLBRTWD@email.4cd.edu>; LMC ALL Classified Hourly <LMCALLClassifiedHourly@email.4cd.edu>; LMC ALL Classified 
Monthly <lmcallclassifiedmonthly@email.4cd.edu>; LMC ALL Faculty Full-time <lmcallfacultyfulltime@email.4cd.edu>; LMC 
ALL Faculty Part-time <lmcallfacultyparttime@email.4cd.edu>; 

 2 attachments

Planning Committee Agenda 6Mar2014.pdf; Planning Committee Minutes_011614.pdf; 



BethAnn Robertson
Administrative Assistant
Office of Planning and Institutional Effectiveness
(925) 439-2181 extension 3178
brobertson@losmedanos.edu


